By virtue of a Warrant from the Proprietors' Office bearing date the 3rd day of Jan. 1724, Surveyed for Robert Hales of Stafford County 525 Acres of land, Situate Lying and being in the county of Essex, on four Mile Run it is bounded as followeth viz. beginning at a Scrubby Black Oak standing on the N. side of a fork above Run, it being likewise a corner tree to a parcel of land formerly surveyed for James Robertson, thence binding with N. land N. 27° W. 272 3/4 to another Black Oak a branch of the Robertson's, thence N. 63° W. 246 1/2 to a white Oak at the head of a branch, thence S. 63° W. 62 3/4 to a hickory on the S. side of a branch, thence down W. T. Branch S. 100 3/4 to a Red Oak Sapling at a fork of W. T. Branch, thence crossing W. T. fork it down to W. P. Branch S. 24° W. 210 to a Red Oak standing on the S. side of the Main Run about 100 po. below mouth of W. P. Branch, thence down several courses of meanders of W. P. Run until reduced to a single course S. 95° E. 114 1/2 to a hickory a corner tree of 350 standing righ of mouth of a branch, finally N. 53° E. 326 1/2 to the first station, as ye plat annexed. Feb'y 2nd 12th 1724.